Nurul Yakin

From: Gunawan Muchamad

Sent: 22 Oktober 2018 16:45

To: Aggy Restu Pribadi

Cc: Putut Eko Suryantoro; Mulyani Gani; Nurul Yakin; Donan Perdana; Muhammad
Subhan Anwar

Subject: RE: Training unit 320 NGH Prog sewa beli PT Jaya Abadi Development

Dear Aggy,

Terkait dengan rencana conduct training operator Cat Excavator 320 NGH kami bisa support tgl
25/10/2018
Yang akan dibantu oleh Pak Nurul Yakin

Pak Nurul ,

Tolong bisa dibantu permintaan diatas terkait dengan training operator, untuk detail nya bisa komunikasi
langsung dengan

Mas Aggy.

Demikian infonya terimakasih

Best Regards,

Gunawan
Machine Application Engineering Manager

PT Trakindo Utama

TMT 1 Building, 15t Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel: +62 21 782 2373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1211 « Mobile: +62 812 1025 485
Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612

gmuchamad@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: Aggy Restu Pribadi

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 3:54 PM

To: Gunawan Muchamad <gmuchamad@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Putut Eko Suryantoro <putut.suryantoro@trakindo.co.id>; Mulyani Gani <mulyani.gani@trakindo.co.id>; Nurul
Yakin <nurul.yakin@trakindo.co.id>; Donan Perdana <dperdana@trakindo.co.id>; Muhammad Subhan Anwar
<muhammad.anwar@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: RE: Training unit 320 NGH Prog sewa beli PT Jaya Abadi Development

Pak Gun

Saya sesuaikan saja dengan jadwal yang available dari tim trainer pak
Nanti saya komunikasikan ke pihak customer untuk jadwalnya
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Terima Kasih
Salam

Aggy R Pribadi
Rental & Used Sales Representative
PT Trakindo Utama - West Java Region

Ruko Tambun City, Blok RC No.16
JI. Sultan Hasanudin, Tambun Selatan - Bekasi 17510

Fax :021-22162775
Email : aggy.pribadi@trakindo.co.id

Phone : 0811-20-222-6

A member of ¥ Tiara Marga

From: Gunawan Muchamad

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Aggy Restu Pribadi

Cc: Putut Eko Suryantoro; Mulyani Gani; Nurul Yakin

Subject: RE: Training unit 320 NGH Prog sewa beli PT Jaya Abadi Development

Dear Bro Aggy,
Kapan rencana customer sampeyan mau dikasih training untuk operator nya......... nanti kami skedulkan?

Best Regards,

Gunawan
Machine Application Engineering Manager

PT Trakindo Utama

TMT 1 Building, 15 Floor

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

From: Mulyani Gani

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 3:30 PM

To: Gunawan Muchamad <gmuchamad@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: FW: Training unit 320 NGH Prog sewa beli PT Jaya Abadi Development

FYI



Best Regards,

Best Regards,

MULYANI GANI
Operator Trainer
SALES SUPPORT

PT Trakindo Utama

TMT 1 Building, 15th Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel: +62 21 782 2373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1558 e Mobile: +62 811 8968903/081297651030
Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 661

Mulyani.gani@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook e Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Aggy Restu Pribadi

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Putut Eko Suryantoro <putut.suryantoro@trakindo.co.id>; Mulyani Gani <mulyani.gani@trakindo.co.id>; Nurul
Yakin <nurul.yakin@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Iwan Pramono <iwan.pramono@trakindo.co.id>; Eli Subekti <eli.subekti@trakindo.co.id>; Donan Perdana
<dperdana@trakindo.co.id>;, Muhammad Subhan Anwar <muhammad.anwar@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: Training unit 320 NGH Prog sewa beli PT Jaya Abadi Development

Dear team trainer

Mohon bantuannya untuk jadwal yang available untuk training operator PT Jaya Abadi Development
Yang berlokasi di kawasan KIIC Karawang barat

Terima Kasih

salam

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
A member of ™ Tiara Marga

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are
confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all
information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution,
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copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your
responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction.”



